From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Kelly Passauer
Subject:

Date:

Online Form Submittal: Board Application

Thursday, January 20, 2022 8:12:28 PM

Board Application

Board Applying For:
Name

Date

Address

Email Address

Phone Number
Educational Background:

High School Name and
Location

Graduated/Degree

College Name and
Location

Graduated/Degree
Major

Other Education Name
and Location

Graduated/Degree
Emphasis

Do you reside inside
the corporate limits of
the City of
Independence?

If no, do you reside
within 3 miles of the
corporate limits of the
City of Independence?

Land Bank
Jeri Hammerschmidt
1/20/2022

2130 N 10th

Yates Center(ks)

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.
Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.
Field not completed.

Yes

Field not completed.



What experiences have | manage the Neodesha Land Bank for the city of Neodesha

you had that you feel
would assist you as a
board member?

Why do you want to | think my experience could be beneficial to the board

become a member of
the board?

Do you feel that there As | understand it this is a brand new land bank so there is a lot
are any issues needing to do. Acquiring land, developing, selling, maintaining. It is all a

immediate attention by tedious process at times.
the board? If so, please
explain.

Other comments: Field not completed.
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